

Annex 3

Public

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 15 February 2023 17:09
To: Office of the Director DJSS; OTP CAR IIB Managers; [REDACTED];
 Massidda, Paolina
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management; [REDACTED]; Pre-Trial Chamber II
 communications; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-
 Court Officer
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - decision granting Registry request to communicate time
 limit and amending related time limits - Confidential

Dear Registry and Counsel,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II: (i) grant the Registry's request to communicate the 21 February 2023 deadline to [REDACTED] and the remaining States that are yet to provide a response; and (ii) instruct the Registry to file a report on any responses received from these States by no later than 22 February 2023 (16:00 hours).

Furthermore: (i) the Prosecution and OPCV may, if it is considered necessary, supplement any observations on the States' responses by no later than 24 February 2023; and (ii) the time limit for the Defence to provide any observations on the States' responses is extended to 27 February 2023.

Best regards,
 [REDACTED], on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 February 2023 18:33
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]; Office of
 the Director DJSS [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers [REDACTED]; OTP CAR IIB Case Management
 [REDACTED]; Townsend, Gregory [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]; Court Management-Court Records [REDACTED]; Associate Legal
 Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order further to Second Report on the Registry's Consultations with
 States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom (ICC-01/14-01/22-146-Conf) - Confidential

Dear colleagues of Pre-Trial Chamber II,

On behalf of the Registry I bring your kind attention to the below request for authorisation to extend the deadline as explained below, for the Chamber's consideration.

The Registry has now been informed by the [REDACTED] authorities that they are still awaiting a definitive decision from their Ministry of Justice. The expectation is that a response would be provided by 20 February.

The Registry has also been reiterating the request to the [REDACTED] authorities, given that [REDACTED] was indicated as one of the priority countries for the interim release by Mr Mokom.

In the absence of responses from the remaining States and considering the indications of the [REDACTED] authorities that the Registry's request is being discussed by various [REDACTED] ministries and agencies, the Registry would like to request the Chamber's authorisation to extend the deadline for the remaining states to reply by 21 February 2023.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]